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From: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN

To: NED.DV/NED/SCR/IR/IN@icms, BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
GNT.DV/GNT/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
HYB.DV/HYB/SCR/IR/IN@icms, SC.DV/SC/SCR/IR/IN@icms

Cc: NR.ZN/NR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Friday, December 29, 2023 03:42PM
Subject: Change in the name of Railway station “Ayodhya Jn.”

>
SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
Headquarter Office
Transportation Branch
Secunderabad
No.T.454/Change in name Date: 29.12.2023
DRMs/SC, HYB, GTL, BZA, GNT, NED
C/-CPTM/ NR

CCM/PM,CCM/PS,CPRO/ SCR
CRSE, CELE, CMPE (Dsl), CESE, CEE (Plg & Op)/SCR

Sub: Change in the name of Railway station “Ayodhya Jn.” to “Ayodhaya Dham Junction” railway
station in Lucknow Division of Northern Railway.

Ref.: GM/O/NR Lr.No.1-TT/424/LKO/2023-24Dated: 28.12.2023 (Annexure attached).

Vide above reference, NR notified change of name of “Ayodhya Jn.” (AY) Railway station to

“Ayodhaya Dham Junction” (AY) railway station in Lucknow division of Northern Railway with

immediate effect:

Existing New Division
Name Code Name Code
Ayodhya Jn AY Ayodhaya Dham AY LKO
Junction

The other particulars related to AYODHY A Jn. Railway station appearing in the
Alphabetical List of Railway Stations in India issued by IRCA, New Delhi, will however remain

unchanged.

Arrange wide publicity through station notice board and public address system, Electronic,
Print and News Media.

Note and notify all concerned.

(A.Suresh Reddy)
ATM/Chg
For CPTM/SCR

Attachments:
Ayodhya Dham.pdf
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